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MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission  
 
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson 
 
Date:  July 11, 2023 
 
Subject: NDSCS Alumni Foundation – CIC Payment  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
At the Commission meeting on June 19th the Board considered and tabled action on a $1 million dollar 
payment to the NDSCS Alumni Foundation for the Career Innovation Center (CIC). This is consistent 
with an action the Board took on July 6, 2020 to levy one mill annually until $5 million has been contributed 
to what was then known as the Career Workforce Academy. 
 
Following that action in the 2021, 2022 and 2023, the Commission budgeted the following amounts for 
‘Career Workforce Academy’ within the Capitol Project Funds: 
 
2021 $1,800,000 (representing payments for calendar years 2020 & 2021) 
2022 $1,000,000 
2023 $1,000,000 
 
Consistent with the annual budgets listed above the Commission approved the payments below as part 
of Vouchers on specific meeting dates: 
 
Check#:  Amount:  Date Approved: 
325141  $1,800,000  June 7, 2021 
330483  $988,758.23  May 16, 2022 
331999  $11,241.77  August 15, 2022 
 
Based on Board direction representatives of NDSCS Alumni Foundation who are managing the CIC 
project have been asked to present a project update to the Commission at the meeting on July 17, 2023.  
Project overview information is attached for your review.  Following the presentation, the Commission 
may wish to consider the following motion: 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Authorize payment of $1,000,000 to NDSCS Alumni Foundation for 2023 
pledge for Career Innovation Center. 
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